

RE: OPG reg

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 21:44:36 -0500

Nothing is being rushed? This has been tracking along with rate mitigation since 17 February.

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: February-28-17 9:24 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OPG reg

What is false? We knew there was a reg change needed but I at least did not know until today that the plan was to bring that into cabinet tomorrow. The dispute is not over whether it should happen, but the consequence of rushing it in tomorrow and risk that it confuses the broader mitigation package at the cabinet table.

Gillian McEachern
Executive Director of Policy
Office of the Premier of Ontario
416.325.7038

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:55 PM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OPG reg

Totally false.

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: February-28-17 8:33 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OPG reg

Understood it was discussed but first I heard of a reg for cab tomorrow was 5pm today. Need to discuss.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7:40 PM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OPG reg

This is what we discussed weeks ago
It must get done tomorrow

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 6:59 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)

Subject: OPG reg

Hi,

Can someone please call me to discuss the OPG reg that CO received today? 6473380716

Thanks,
Gillian

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.